
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
DATE: April 27, 2022 
 
TO: Town Council 
 
FROM: Rich Kehoe 
 Town Council Chair 
 
RE: May 3, 2022  7:15 P.M. Town Council Chambers  
           
Pursuant to Governor Lamont’s Executive Order No. 7B, this Town Council meeting is 

accessible through “Microsoft Teams” 929-235-8441 Conference ID:  346 198 903# or 

Click here to join the meeting  

 
 
This meeting can be viewed through Comcast channel 96 and 1090 and Frontier channel 6018 or 
by clicking on https://ehct.viebit.com 
 
 
In accordance with Section 3.3(a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town Council 
will be held as follows: 
 

May 3, 2022 
 

7:15 p.m. 
 

Town Council Chambers  
 

The purpose of the meeting is to hear public comment on the following: 
 
1. Proposed Amendments to the Town’s Tax Credit Program for Senior Citizens and 

Disabled Persons 
2. Town Food Truck Ordinance 

 
 
cc: Mayor Michael Walsh  
      Rich Gentile, Assistant Corporation Counsel 
 

tel:+1%20929-235-8441,,25704167
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDA2ZjU4N2MtMjk2Yy00ZWMyLThmMDUtNjg0NjAzYjJlZjA1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2287da8af4-4bef-47df-81f6-2cd460cbb560%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22adbe2f67-5e02-469a-ae80-8d192b3a8837%22%7d
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/4C42CADg0ZT10RLcGUMMD?domain=ehct.viebit.com
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